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BEFORE THE 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH 

 
 
 
 
In the Matter of the Application to |  Docket No 06-057-T04 
Remove GSS and EAC Rates from | 
Questar Gas Company’s Tariff | REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION OF 
 | NOTICE OF ADDITIONAL HEARING AND 
 | RESPONSES TO UTAH COMMITTEE OF 
 | CONSUMER SERVICES’ REQUEST FOR 
 | CLARIFICATION AND MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

1. On February 13, 2007 Roger J. Ball filed a request for an additional 30 days in 

which to review the stipulation on the proposed settlement agreement in the above-

referenced docket. 

2. It is the opinion of Craig Val Davidson, Administrator of Beaver Valley Hospital 

that Mr. Ball’s request should be denied forthwith. 

3. The rural parties to this case have been participating in this process in good faith 

for many months.  We find it most unlikely that any new information will come 

forward in an additional 30 day period.  It is further our opinion that all issues have 

been adequately aired in public and that it is time to bring this process to a close. 

 
 
/s/________________________________  
Craig Val Davidson 
Craig Val Davidson 
Administrator 
Beaver Valley Hospital 
P.O. Box 1670 
Beaver Utah  84713 


